www.calvintownship.org

Telephone: 269-476-2620 Fax: 269-476-1539

Calvin Township Regular Board meeting WM. J. Robinson Community Center 18727 Mt. Zion St.
PO Box 305
Cassopolis, MI 49031
June 14, 2022

## Minutes of May 10, 2022

Supervisor Adrienne Glover called the Calvin Township Board Meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Trustee Rebecca Mitchell gave the opening prayer, the Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Board members present were as follows, Adrienne Glover-Supervisor, Rosemary Gillam-Treasurer, Michelle Anderson- Clerk, Keith Carter- Trustee and Rebecca Mitchell-Trustee.

**Agenda**: Approval of regular meeting agenda, motion by Trustee Keith Carter, 2<sup>nd</sup> Treasurer Rosemary Gillam. Motion carried.

Visitors: Six visitors were present.

Discussion of property on Ben Clanton and Chain Lake was discussed. Keith Carter explained it was understood the property was sold and a new permit had been pulled and the camper trailer on Chain Lk was turned over to the court.

Gentleman Scott McGraw from Kalamazoo running for the Republican party state house representative.

Public comments: None

**Minutes**: Motion by Trustee Rebecca Mitchell, 2nd by Trustee Keith Carter to approve the April minutes as sent. Motion Carried.

**Treasurer Report**: Motion by Trustee Keith Carter, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Trustee Rebecca Mitchell to approve the Treasurer report for general fund checks 9782-9794 and receipts 145354-145364. Motion Carried.

Treasure Rosemary Gillam left at 6:10pm.

**Reports:** 

Ambulance- No report- meeting next June 2nd

**Assessor:** No report

**Fire**: Trustee Keith Carter read the report-report available upon request.

**Commissioner Dyes**: Unpaid taxes will be coming back to the townships. Trash clean-up was last week. Looking at building a recycling and hazard waste center. Work has started on the courthouse. Off-road vehicle ordinance passed and townships can opt out - there is no cost. David is the new director of maintenance at the courthouse. He plans on having an apprentice

work with him along with being able to service the COA and Cass Medical Center. Road work has begun.

**Inspectors or Zoning Administrator:** Trustee Keith Carter read the report-report available upon request.

**CAUA**: Mr. Seedorf reported no new news. The Midwest Energy infrastructure will be done by MEC and the CAUA will be able to get updated information.

**Planning Commission** - Trustee Rebecca Mitchell discussed a few topics at the last meeting. **Enforcement/Blight** – Trustee Keith Carter read the report-report available upon request. **Road Committee** – Trustee Keith Carter reported. Contract was turned into the county. Work has starting, major roads this year - Carver, Chain Lk and Williamsville.

Other reports: None

Motion by Trustee Rebecca Mitchell, 2nd By Clerk Michelle Anderson, to approve reports as given. Motion Carried.

**Old Business**: Calvin Township hall camera is ready to be replaced, but now needs to have a more advanced chip. Supervisor will also check on the status of the window replacement.

New Business: None

## **Bills/Obligations**

Zoning Solutions \$798.08 MEC Electric \$375.27 MEC WIFI \$297.53 Republic Trash \$16.10 Rose Pest Control \$67.00

Motion by Trustee Rebecca Mitchell, 2nd by Trustee, Keith Carter to pay said obligations and any standing obligations due before the next board meeting. Motion Carried.

**Correspondence:** MEC in an ongoing effort to manage rights-of-way in their electric distribution system MEC will be returning to the township to spray herbicides that control woody vegetation under any overhead power lines.

There being no other business to come before this board, this meeting stands adjourned. The meeting adjourned

Respectfully submitted, Adrienne Glover, Supervisor Michelle Anderson, Clerk